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\‘ _ NATIONAL Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>
@“? ARCHIVES @ 9

Alternative certificates of election

Schwab, Gregory (GC) <grschwab@pa.gov> Sat, Jan 9, 2021 at 7:28 AM
To: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>
Cc: Federal Register Legal <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>

Thank you!

Gregory G. Schwab | General Counsel

Office of the Governor

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

225 Main Capitol Building | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 717.787.2500 | Fax: 717.772.3155
grschwab@pa.gov

WWW.0gc.pa.gov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and
delete the material from any and all computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute waiver of the
attorney-client or any other privilege.

From: Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:25:18 PM

To: Schwab, Gregory (GC) <grschwab@pa.gov>

Cc: Federal Register Legal <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: Alternative certificates of election

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources.
To report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Mr. Schwab - please find attached the unofficial set of certificates requested. We sent an email regarding this
communication upon receipt in late December, but it appears the email inadvertently left off the PA contact. My sincere
apologies for the delay,

Katerina

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 8:53 PM Schwab, Gregory (GC) <grschwab@pa.gov> wrote:
Good evening, Ms. Horska:

If your office received an alternative set of certificates putting forth electors for President Trump for the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, would you please send me a copy?

Thank you,

Gregory G. Schwab | General Counsel

Office of the Governor

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

225 Main Capitol Building | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 717.787.2500 | Fax: 717.772.3155
grschwab@pa.gov

WWW.0gC.pa.gov
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you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all
computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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